FC-MND-G006/63/2024-MISC.-FOREST CIRCLE MANDI

1/558000/2025

Mandi Forest Circle, Mandi
Himachal Pradesh Forest Department

From: CCF(T) Mandi. To: : Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA),
O/o Pr.CCF(HoFF) H.P Shimla.
Subject: - Diversion of 4.9069 ha. of forest land in favour of Mis Cliff Finvest Private

Limited 1-41 DFL Industrial area Phase-I Faridabad, Haryana for the
construction of Thaltukhod stage-1 SHEP (5.00 MW), within the

jurisdiction of Jogindernagar Forest Division, Distt. Mandi, HP.

Memorandum:

Kindly refer to e-office letter No. 1/517335/2024 dated: 19.11.2024 on the above

cited subject.

2.

The pointwise reply of observations raised vide above referred communication
has been attended by DFO J/Nagar & User Agency, submitted as under: -

S.No.

EDS/Observation

Reply to EDS

1

The reply of observation No. 4 still not
correct, the proposed diversion area (DA) is
still 5.4326 ha further, the Tunnel and adit
tunnel is marked over the house which need
rectification/correction.

The User agency sent reply to corresponding
observation that proposed diversion area (DA) has
been corrected. The proposed diversion area (4.9069)
ha is shown in green colour and Private area is shown
in yellow colour. Further, the Tunnel and the Adit
Tunnel that were marked over the house kkhave been
corrected and the revised KML file with correct area
figure has been uploaded in PARIVESH 1.0 portal
also.

As per the DSS analysis, out of the 10 ha
proposed CA area, 1.54 falls in kVery Dense
forest and 4.1 ha falls under MDF, same may
be reviewed and rectified/replaced with the
other CA area with density less than 0.4.

In this regard, DFO J/Nagar has got the CA sites
reviewed/re-inspected through field functionary with
user agency on 13.12.2024 and it has been transpired
that Compensatory afforestation area to the extent of
10 Ha falls in UPF Bharahtu, Urla Block, Urla Range
there existes Barberries Shrubs and bushes abundantly
in the selected CA site due to which in DSS analysis is
appears very dense and MDF in some parts. However,
the selected CA land in DPF Bharahtu have scattered
trees and degraded forest land, which is suitable and
fit for plantation. The necessary CA Suitability
Certificate duly attested by DFO, RFO and UA
enclosed and uploaded online in Part-II of PARIVESH
portal.

It is, therefore, requested that keeping in view of above facts necessary approval
of the proposal under FCA, 1980 may kindly be obtained and conveyed to this office please.
Encls. As above.

Signed by
Ajit Kumar Thakur
Date: 28-01-2025 12:04:55

Chief Conservator of Forests,
Mandi Forests Circle, H.P.
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